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September 23, 2016 

To: All Bidders/Plan Holders 

Re: Addendum No. 1 
Public Works Bid No. 2016-004 
Realignment of Florida Avenue at First Street 

  
Addendum Number 1 is issued to provide changes and/or clarifications to the above referenced 
Bid as per the following:  
 
The Bid Opening for the project is delayed to October 18, 2016 at 10:00 am in the 
Commission Chambers. 
 
Questions: 

1. The specifications indicate a GF98 is needed for this project.  A GF9 covers water and 
sewer utilities.  If we bid this project as a subcontractor is a GF9 sufficient? 
Yes, subcontractors only need to have the license for the work they are performing. 

2. Where are the demolition plans for the street/right of way? 
A removal schedule is provided on sheet 2-16 in lieu of demolition plans. 

3. Does the city want the removed asphalt and base course salvaged or stockpiles? 
Roadway millings can be stockpiled at the White Sands Regional Airport (3500 Airport 
Road).  The city does not want other roadway removal material. 

4. Will the city provide a copy of the lead and asbestos survey and abatement results of 
each to the contractor, as it is needed for the CID permit? 
Yes, these will be provided at the pre-construction meeting. 

5. Will the PreBid Meeting sign-in sheet be provided? 
Yes, a copy of the PreBid Meeting Agenda and Sign-In sheet are attached to this 
addendum. 

6. What type of asphalt mix design is desired for the asphalt pavement? SP-III or SP-IV? 
The contractor may substitute an NMDOT approved HMA SP-IV mix design in lieu of the 
PMBP mix design specified in Article 02-025.3. Use of HMA SP-IV shall conform to all 
requirements of NMDOT Specification 416 – Minor Paving. Note the maximum allowable 
lift height of SP-IV is three (3) inches. All pavement shall be constructed in two (2) equal 
lifts. The contractor must submit the mix deign and obtain approval before the pre-paving 
conference. 

7. I didn’t see a detail for the concrete median pavement. What type of color and stamp 
would the city like for the median? 
Refer to the typical sections shown on sheets 2-3 through 2-6 for detail. Refer to Project 
Note 10 on Sheet 1-6 for pattern and color.  

8. Is sealant required for the median colored/stamped concrete? 
Yes, the median pavement shall be constructed in accordance with NMDOT 
specification 608 with sealed joints.  

9. What does the public awareness entail? Website, radio awareness, TV awareness, etc.? 
Refer to General Note 49 on Sheet 1-5. This note is partially blocked by a graphic. It 
reads as follows: “THE CONTRACTOR MAY BE REQUIRED TO ATTEND PUBLIC 
INFORMATION MEETINGS, AS NEEDED, FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING 
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND POTENTIAL CONSTRUCTION IMPACTS TO RESIDENCE 
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AND BUSINESS IN THE AREA. THE CONTRACTOR’S REPRESENTATIVE AT THE 
MEETINGS SHALL BE KNOWLEDGEABLE IN THE CONTRACTOR’S APPROACH TO 
CONSTRUCTION RELATIVE TO SCHEDULING, TRAFFIC CONTROL AND ACCESS 
TO THE TRAVELING PUBLIC. THE COST OF THIS EFFORT WILL BE CONSIDERED 
AS INCLUDED IN BID ITEM 47 “PUBLIC AWARENESS” AND THE CONTRACTOR 
WILL NOT RECEIVE ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION. 

10. What is the required height for the security fence? Does it need to include a privacy 
screen? 
Security fence shall be at least six (6) foot high. Refer to NMDOT specification 607.3.3.2 
for additional information.  

11. Where is the designated staging area on the project? 
Refer to General Note 12 on Sheet 1-5. As discussed during the pre-bid meeting, the 
contractor should consider using the three properties on which the buildings are being 
demolished for some of the staging. In addition, there are properties south of the project 
area that contractors of past projects have used for staging. It is the contractor’s 
responsibility for contacting and obtaining permission from private property owners for 
use of their land.   

12. The incidental list on sheet 1-6 calls out the traffic control plan as being incidental. The 
note is not clear about the plans needing to be stamped. Does the contractor need to 
develop and stamp the traffic control plans or does he just need to get the City furnished 
plans stamped? 
List of incidentals Item 17 (Traffic Control) refers you to General Note 36. As stated in 
General Note 36, maintenance of the traffic control log book is incidental to construction 
traffic control effort. The contractor does not need to develop traffic control plans. 
Construction traffic control plans are already provided on sheets 6-1 through 6-14 for 
each phase of construction. The contractor is expected to use the provided construction 
traffic control plans. 

13. If required, Can you clarify if the traffic control plans need to be stamped by a licensed 
Engineer or Licensed Traffic Control Engineer? 
Stamped construction traffic control plans are already provided on sheets 6-1 through 6-
14 for each phase of construction. 

All other provisions of the Contract Documents shall remain unchanged.  This addendum is hereby 
made part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though contained in the original 
documents and itemized listings thereof. 

Each bidder is required to acknowledge receipt of each addendum in Section 3 of the Bid Proposal, 
failure to do so could render the bid non-responsive. 

Plan holders:  As a courtesy, please fill out the information below and fax this page back to 
the City of Alamogordo, Attention: Barbara Pyeatt, Purchasing Manager at  
575-439-4117 or replying via e-mail to: bpyeatt@ci.alamogordo.nm.us 
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Received By (Company):         

  

Date Received:    

 

Number of sheets received:    Time Received:    

 

 

Signature:       



 

 
 Public Works Bid No. 2016-004 

Realignment of Florida Avenue at First Street 
PRE-BID MEETING 

AGENDA 
September 13, 2016 

 
1. Sign-in sheet and introduction of city and consultant staff 

 
2. Project scope:  construction of a new signalized intersection, storm sewer, street lights, water 

main and fire hydrants, paving, curb & gutter and sidewalk, striping, and demolition (Bid 
Alternate). 

 
3. Schedule:  270 calendar days to Substantial Completion plus 30 days to Final Completion 

(Section 8, Page 2) 
 

4. Cost of construction is estimated to be between $2.5 million and $3 million 
 

5. BID OPENING is Tuesday October 4, 2016 at 10 am.  Bidder questions must be submitted by 
4:00 pm September 21, 2016.  Questions received after that time will not be answered.  Bidder 
questions must be directed to Purchasing either via fax at 575.439.4117 or via email to 
bpyeatt@ci.alamogordo.nm.us.  Questions submitted will be answered by written addendum 
and will be binding.   

 
6. Ten percent (10%) bid preference for local bidders is applicable for this project (See Section 2, 

Article 30.0).  Section 2, Articles 33.0 and 34.0 cover In-State Preference and Resident 
Veterans Preference.  Resident Veterans Preference Certification is in Section 7.  A Bidder 
must specify which preference they would claim if qualifying for more than one.  The 
preference values are not cumulative. 

 
7. Section 2, Article 17.0 lists documents that must be submitted with the bid package. 

 
8. Project will be awarded based upon base bid plus bid alternate work (total project bid). 

 
9. The City contracts a Materials Testing Firm (Terracon) to do Quality Assurance testing per 

Section 13, Articles 13.3 through 13.7 and Article 01-002.1 (4.0) page 7.  The contractor is 
responsible for Quality Control of material, process, and methods of construction.   

 
10. For Reclaimed Water Rates contact the Water Billing Department at 575.439.4288.  Locations 

of Reclaimed Water Hydrants are listed in Article 01-002.1 (3.0), page 6. 
 

11. Survey control is on sheet 3-0 
 

12. Sheet 6-1:  Phasing Plan.  Phase 1 to be completed on weekend, within 36 hours.  Intersection 
will be closed.  Requires public notification 2 weeks in advance.  The gas company has already 
relocated their utilities at the intersection. 

 



 
 
 

 

 
 

13. Building demolition – will require building demo permit from State CID.  Asbestos abatement 
has been completed at 800 First Street (bank) and 801 First Street (red brick building). 

 
14. The lighting work will need to be coordinated with PNM.  See Lighting General Notes on 

sheet 8-1. 
 

15. Questions 
 

16. Site visit to look at buildings to be demolished. 
 




